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Department of Environmental Quality

To protect, conserve and enhance the quality of Wyoming’s
environment for the benefit of current and future generations.

Mark Gordon, Governor Todd Parfitt, Director

TO: Honorable Mark Gordon, Governor
FROM: Todd Parfitt, Directorw

Department of Environmental Quality

SUBJECT: Proposed Rules for Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality,
Water Quality, Chapter 3

DATE: March 21, 2022
PRIORITY: HIGH-Deadline for response is April 4, 2022

SUMMARY: The Department is proposing to amend Water Quality Rules Chapter 3, Regulations for
Permit to Construct, Install or Modify Public Water Supplies, Wastewater Facilities, Disposal Systems,
Biosolids Management Facilities, Treated Wastewater Reuse Systems and Other Facilities Capable of
Causing or Contributing to Pollution, by adding an exclusion for coal combustion residual (CCR) surface
impoundments that will be permitted by the Solid Waste Program once the new Solid Waste Rules CCR
chapter is adopted and signed by the Governor, and by correcting cross-reference errors, minor grammar
errors, and formatting errors. Specific information on the changes can be found in the Statement of
Principal Reasons.

AGENCY CONTACT NAME: Keenan Hendon
AGENCY CONTACT PHONE: (307) 777-7075

AGENCY CONTACT EMAIL: keenan.hendon2@wyo.gov

Governor’s Response Options (to be completed by Governor’s Office):
/ Agency may proceed.

Delay public comment and set up meeting with
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Signature: Governor’s Counsel
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